

# Lucas Quiles

---

| 636-443-3922 | lucasquiles@yahoo.com

## Objective

Hard-working professional with over 16 years of nursing experience. I have a proven knowledge of the acute care facility, treatment planning and regulatory compliance. I am currently aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company.

## Education

### **GRANTHAM UNIVERSITY | 2014 | LENEXA, KS**

- Major: BSN- Nursing

### **ST. LOUIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE @ MERAMEC | 2005 | ST. LOUIS, MO**

- Major: ADN- Nursing

## Skills

- Excel in advocating and caring for critically ill patients and their families, regardless of the difficult circumstances or conversations
- Extensive experience in caring for highly acute, critical care patients
- Cultivating an environment of team work
- Administer superior critical thinking skills
- Work effectively both as an independent and within interdisciplinary teams

## Experience

### **CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE | ORO VALLEY HOSPITAL | OCTOBER 2021- MARCH 2022**

- Provided care for critical ill patients in the ICU setting
- Managed critically ill Covid patients
- Extensive ventilator management

### **PALLIATIVE/HOSPICE NURSE | SSM HEALTH | FEBRUARY 2017-AUGUST 2020**

- Collaborated with departments, facilities and outside business units across the region to setup and provide necessary patient care and supplies
- Assisted with the setup of patient pain management including appropriate pain medications and alternate pain-relieving techniques
- Maintained clinical records to meet federal, state and agency regulation and guidelines

### **CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE | DEPAUL HOSPITAL- SSM HEALTH | MAY 2005- FEBRUARY 2017**

- Worked in a complex ICU in a 500 bed hospital
- Provided care to patients in a multi-specialty ICU including care for open heart recovery, post-op neurosurgery, level 2 trauma care, organ procurement and CRRT management.

### **CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE | US ARMY/RESERVES | JUNE 2005-NOVEMBER 2014**

- Performed quality care in a multifaceted working environment across the world.
- Identified and developed strategies for providing continuous care from battlefield, to in flight care and stabilization into military hospitals.